To: van Hoogstraten, David Jan bp.com]; Stultz, Mar : tin, Dawn
M @bp.com]; Powell, Rinde bp.com]; Magruder, Kathlee bp.com]; Tarpey, Steve
bp.com]; Schubert, Eric (@bp.com]; Vandergrift, Rose Mary| bp.com]; Johnston,

Kim bp.com]; Briscoe, Judy F b p.com]
Cc: G DC C&EA Regulatory Affair} . - com; Ellis, Joebp.com]; Stout,
Rober o bp com]

From: Busch, James G[/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN
Sent: Tue 13/06/2017 3:46:11 PM (UTC)
Subject: RE: Sources: Schumer picks Senate energy counsel Glick for FERC seat

Redacted - First Amendment

Jim Busch

BP Energy Company, North American Gas & Power - Regulatory Affairs_Houston, TX 77079, Rm
4.226A

oftce | - — -l - oo con

This e-mail may contain confidential or proprietary information belonging to the BP group and is intended only for the use of the
recipients named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and either delete this email or
return to the sender immediately. You may not review, copy or distribute this email. Within the bounds of law, this part of BP
retains all emails and IMs and may monitor them to ensure compliance with BP's internal policies and for other legitimate business
purposes.

From: van Hoogstraten, David Jan

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:02 AM

To: Stultz, Mark; Constantin, Dawn M; Powell, Rinde; Magruder, Kathleen; Busch, James G; Tarpey, Steve P; Schubert, Eric;
Vandergrift, Rose Mary; Johnston, Kim; Briscoe, Judy F

Cc: G DC CR&EA Regulatory Affairs; Ellis, Joe; Stout, Robert

Subject: RE: Sources: Schumer picks Senate energy counsel Glick for FERC seat

Redacted - First Amendment

David J. van Hoogstraten
Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs (Environmental)
BP America Inc.

Washington, DC 20005
Direct:
Mobile:

From: Stultz, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:56 AM

To: Constantin, Dawn M; Powell, Rinde; Magruder, Kathleen; Busch, James G; Tarpey, Steve P; Schubert, Eric; Vandergrift, Rose
Mary; Johnston, Kim; Briscoe, Judy F

Cc: G DC C&EA Regulatory Affairs; Ellis, Joe

Subject: Fwd: Sources: Schumer picks Senate energy counsel Glick for FERC seat

' Redacted - First Amendment |
méent from my 1Phone --------
Begin forwarded message:

From: POLITICO Pro Energy Whiteboard -Expoliticopro.com>
Date: June 13, 2017 at 10:50:36 AM EDT

Subject: Sources: Schumer picks Senate energy counsel Glick for FERC seat

BPA_HCOR_00307019




O@politicoemail.com>

By Darius Dixon
06/13/2017 10:46 AM EDT

Senate Minority Leader Chuck Schumer has recommended to the White House that Richard Glick succeed
Democratic FERC Commissioner Colette Honorable, according to three industry sources with knowledge of
the decision.

Glick is the general counsel for Democrats on the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee. Before
joining the panel last year, he was vice president of government affairs for Iberdrola Renewables Inc. for
about a decade. The company changed its name to Avangrid Renewables last year.

He also worked as an adviser to Energy Secretary Bill Richardson during the Clinton administration.

FERC's five-member leadership can have no more than three members from the same political party, with a
majority from the party holding the White House. While presidents are responsible for nominating
commissioners to the agency, tradition has long held that each party picks its own candidates to fill its seats.

Neither Schumer's office nor Sen. Maria Cantwell's office responded to requests for comment.

President Donald Trump has already nominated Republicans Neil Chatterjee and Robert Powelson for open
seats at FERC. The Senate energy committee has also approved those picks.

WHAT'S NEXT: Outgoing FERC Commissioner Colette Honorable has not indicated when she might
depart. Her term expires June 30 but she is permitted to remain at FERC until the end of the congressional
session in December or once a replacement is confirmed by the Senate.

To view online:
https://www.politicopro.com/energy/whiteboard/2017/06/sources-schumer-picks-senate-energy-counsel-glick-
for-ferc-seat-088871
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